From:

To: Planning

Subject: NYM/2018/0667/FL

Date: 18 November 2018 10:12:36

Retain single storey extension and change of use to holiday letting at Raven
Lea, Ravenscar

This application has been considered by Staintondale Parish Council and no
objections are offered.

J Marley (Mrs)

Clerk to Staintondale Parish Council
Annan,

41 Scalby Road,

Burniston,

Scarborough


mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk

NORTH YORKSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL
BUSINESS and ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

LOCAL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY
CONSIDERATIONS and RECOMMENDATION

Application No:

Proposed Development:

retention of single storey extension and change of use to holiday letting

cottage
Location: Raven Lea, Station Road, Ravenscar
Applicant: Mr Robert Woollen
CH Ref: Case Officer: Kay Aitchison
Area Ref: 4/27/201 Tel:
County Road No: E-mail:
North York Moors National Park
To: Authority Date: 23 October 2018
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
Y062 5BP
FAO: Harriet Frank Copies to:

NYM18/667/FL

There are no local highway authority objections to the proposed change
of use for the existing annexe into a holiday let. There is an existing
constructed access with associated off street parking for the main dwelling

and the proposed holiday let

Signed:

For Corporate Director for Business and Environmental Services

Issued by:

Whitby Highways Office
Discovery Way

Whitby

North Yorkshire

Y022 4PZ

e-mail:




From:

To: Planning
Subject: RE: Raven Lea, Station Road, Ravenscar, - NYM/2018/0667/FL
Date: 22 October 2018 13:04:24

Good Afternoon,

Please note we have no comments on this application.
Any further queries please do not hesitate to contact me.
Kind Regards,

Abiha Rashid

Service Planning
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